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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION e -5 P 350
WASHINGTON, DU, 2l
September 5, 2003
MEHDIATEER SENSITIVE
TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: JAMES A. PEHRKON
STAFF DIRECTOR
ROBERT J. COSTA 7ﬁt—-
DEPUTY STAFF DIRECTOR ‘
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STARF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINES FINAL DETERMINATION

RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2002 YEAR END REPORT

Attached are two lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure to file or failure to timely file the 2002 Year End
Report. The first list represents committees that have paid the civil money penalty and
the second list represents those that have not paid. The committees that have not paid
have been given at least forty (40) days from the date of the Commission’s RTB finding
to remit payment. :

In accordance with 11 CF.R. 111.34 and i1 C.F.R. 111.40, the Commission shall
send a final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the
civil money penalty.

Five committees have filed reports after the RTB finding where the actual level of
activity disclosed on the report results in a civil money penalty which is lower than that
assessed at RTB. One of the commitiees, Political Action Committee of Focal
Communications Corporation (AF $1033), paid the civil money penalty assessed at RTB;
we will therefore issue a refund of the difference between the amount paid and the
amount assessed at final determination. Another committee, Bill Martin Congressional
Committee (AF #997) made a partial payment of the civil money penalty assessed at
RTB: because this payment equals the revised civil money penalty, no refund is



necessary, The remaining committees are
- Dub Maines for Congress (AF #1€08)
The actual level of activity and receipt date of the

reports, as well as the revised civil money penalties, are reflected on the attached lists.

RAD Recommendation

(1) Make final determinations that the political committees and their treasurers on the
attached Hsts violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalties so

indicated.

(2) Send the appropriate letters.




COMMITTEES THAT HAVE PAID
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COMMITTEES THAT HAVE NOT PAID
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463 %ENSI'“VE
g

DATE & TiME OF TRANSMITTAL: Monday, September 08, 2003 _11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Thursday, September 11, 2003  4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, SMITH, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT:  Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendaticn
For the 2002 Year End Report. Memorandum from the
Assistant Staff Director Reports Analysis Division dated

September §, 2003.
() [ approve the recommendation(s)
{) ! object to the recommendation{s)
() [ approve the recommendations except those following

to which 1 object {please insert AF#)

{) 1 approve the recommendations except those following
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

(1 | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

() | am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please raturn batlot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Final Determination Recommendation
2002 Year End Report for the
Administrative Fines Program:

—— e e e

STEPHANIE TUBBS JONES FOR US CONGRESS, ) AF# 978
and SAUNDRA BERRY as treasurer; }

SYED MAHMOOD FOR CONGRESS, and IMTIAZ } AFH# 984
AHMAD as treasurer; )
PEILIP LOWE FOR CONGRESS, and PAT ) AF# 985
JONES as treasurer; }
AKRAM FOR CONGRESS INC, and HNANCY ) AFH# 999

SCHEUERMANN as treasurer; )



Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
September 11, 2003

SKORSKI FOR CONGRESS, and ALAN SKORSKI
as treasurer;

BRIGHTHARP FOR CONGRESS, and JOHN R
BRIGHTHARP as treasurer;

MIKE GREENE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE,
and JOE T KELLEY as treasurer;
OGLES FOR CONGRESS, and MELVIN C SPAIN
as treasurer;

DUB MAINES FOR CONGRESS, and JCE M
MAINES as treasurer;

FRIENDS OF BOB GROSS COMMITTEE, and
ROBERT GROSS as treasurer;

BEN JONES FOR CONGRESS, and ALMA
VIATOR as treasurer;

FRIENDS OF MARGARET WORKMAN, and
ALBERT V MAYS JR as treasurer;

BANK OF NEW YORK COMPANY POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE-BNY PAC, and MR
THOMAS J MASTRO as treasurer:
UNITED REPUBLICAN FINANCE COMMITTEE,
and Arras, Ken as treasurer;

TAKE BACK THE HOUSE, and M. MICKEY
WILLIAMS as treasurer;

AMERICANS UNITED IN SUPPORT OF
DEMOCRACY, and DAVID SEMMEL as
treasurer;

R . S v W I
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AF#

AF#

AF#

AF#

AF#

AF#

AF#

AF#

AF#

AF#

AF#

Page

1002
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1012

1015

1024
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
September 11, 2003

UNIFORMED FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION
POLITICAIL ACTION COMMITTEE {FIRE PAC),
and MCADAMS, KEVIN MR as treasurer;

)

Page

AF# 1034



Federal Election Commission Page 4

Certification for Administrative Fines
September 11, 2003

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary for the Federal

flection Commission, do hereby certify that on

September 11, 2003, the Commission took the

following actions on the Final Determination

Recommendation For The 2002 Year End Report in the

Administrative Fines Program, as recommended in the

Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated

September 5, 2003, on the following committees:

AFH# 978: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that STEPHANIE TUBBS JONES FOR



Federal Election Commission Page 5
Certification for Administrative Fines

September 11, 2003

US CONGRESS, and SAUNDRA BERRY as treasurer,
violated 2 U.8.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty seo indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for

the decision.



Federal Election Commission Page 6
certification for Administrative Fines

September 11, 2003

AF# 984: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that SYED MAHMOOD FOR CONGRESS,
and IMTIAZ AHMAD as treasurer, violated 2 U.5.C.

434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 985: Decided by a vote of -0 to: (1) make a
final determination that PHILIP LOWE FOR CONGRESS,
and PAT JONES as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.



Federal Election Commission Page 7
certification for Administrative Fines

September 11, 2003

AFH# 959: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that AKRAM FOR CONGRESS INC, and
NANCY SCHEUERMANN as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.



Federal Election Commission Page 8
Certification for Administrative Fines
September 11, 2003

Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1002: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
& final determination that SKORSKI FCR CONGRESS, and
AR ALAN SKORSKI as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434 (a)
‘ and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
oy send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1004: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that BRIGHTHEARP FOR CONGRESS,
and JOHN R BRIGHTHARP as treasurer, violated 2
U.S.C. 434{a) and assess the civil money penalty sc
indicated; {2) send the apprcopriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Themas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AFH 1006: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that MIKE GREENE FOR CONGRESS
COMMITTEE, and JOE T KELLEY as treasurer, violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so©
indicated: (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDhonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1007: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that OGLES FOR CONGRESS, and
MELVIN C SPAIN as treasurer, violated 2 U.S5.C.

434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2} send the appropriate letter.



Federal Election Commission Page 9
Certification for Administrative Fines
September 11, 2003

Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1008: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that DUB MAINES FOR CONGRESS,
and JOE M MAINES as treasurer, wviolated 2 U.S5.C.

434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

- AFH 1009: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that FRIENDS OF BOB GROSS
COMMITTEE, and ROBERT GROSS as treasurer, violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas. Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1010: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that BEN JONES FOR CONGRESS, and
ALMA VIATOR as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1012: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that FRIENDS OF MARGARET
WORKMAN, and ALBERT V MAYS JR as treasurer, viclated
2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty
so indicated; {2) send the appropriate letter.
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Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decisiom.

AF# 1015: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
i final determination that BANK OF NEW YORK COMPANY
POLITICAL ACTTOR COMMITTEE-BNY PAC, and MR THOMAS J
MASTRO as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1024: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1} make a
final determination that UNITED REPUBLICAN FINANCE
COMMITTEE, and Arras, Ken as treasurer, violated 2
U.s.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF# 1027: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that TAKE BACK THE HOUSE, and M.
MICKEY WILLIAMS as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decisicn.

AF# 1028: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
- final determination that AMERICANS UNITED IN SUFPPORT
o OF DEMOCRACY, and DAVID SEMMEL as treasurer,
- violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF# 1034: Decided by a vete of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that UNIFORMED FIREFIGHTERS
ASSOCTATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FIRE PAC).,
and MCADAMS, KEVIN MR as treasurer, violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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Attest:
. - (=S I A )
\Sa-;fj&/,,\t«.b 15, Qo™ PER LI S H—r'-- Vg
7 pate 4 e Mary W. Dove

Secretary of the Commissicon



SUBSEQUENT TO THE 9/5/03 MEMORANDUM TO THE COMMISSION IN
WHICH THEY WERE LISTED AS NOT HAVING PAID, THE COMMITTEES IN
THE FOLLOWING CASE HAVE PAID THEIR ADMINISTRATIVE FINE:

AF 978
AF 1604
AF 1007
AF 1010
AF 1024
AF 1034




FOR: STEPHANIE TUBBS JONES FOR US CONGRESS
FEC ID#: C00334151
AFf#: 978

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $400

T MGMCOMP  19:35 EST

SEQ# 001 $ 6000040000 BA# 1 16-02-03 20 9

QUALITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 2182 . -.




FOR: BRIGHTHARP FOR QNGRESS
FEC ID: C00378273
AF#: 1004

* PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $598

-

‘MGMCOMP  19:05 EST

QUALITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 2182
SEQ# 601 $ 0000059800 BA# 1 10-16-03 20 9

. . ROGER BRIGHTHARP @298 - as4
8 o
= i Pyte Lo Gen/ S o s m&nzxf:ﬁ‘fa | $1 S G P2 |

3 W %"‘ﬁ':::‘_
@5 | Bankafﬁmenca. |

pm lwo
7 P/ (728,

ror /09 20400 33 0




FOR: OGLES FOR CONGRESS
FEC ID#: c0037517°
AF#: 1007

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 08/08/2003

Tor wnatve bron BNaZDaws o BBtomddd omm mmiiccan clde feee R s LI 20 PO R I 1 SRR A

3‘4.";“;‘?;;:'-.'\ o ’l-,‘._::%
mdﬁ i n'iﬂ.“ﬁfﬁﬁﬂ‘g 5

£, iy
seleniiim i R

QUALITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 2182
SEQ# 001 $ 0000270000 BA# 1 10-09-03 20 9




FOR: BEN JONES FOR CONGRESS
FEC ID: C00378737 e |

AF#: 1010 ,,

3 PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE- $900

-  MGMCOMP 19:09 EgT

e ALITY 1S OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 2182
i gl‘élQ# 003 $ 0000090000 BA# 1 09-26-03 209 .

e H

a v TRaT e s o e
i S onCre N 7.7/ L 33
4 M4 g
| |

-Pp%(.ﬂtj . S, . "
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? 1 '~ FOR: UNITED REPUBLJCAN FINANCE COMMITTEE
% .+ BEC IDE: C0013685

l AF#: 1024

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 08/09/2003

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $350

MGMCOMP 18:32 EST

To reply by Mailgram Message, see reverse side for Western Union’s toll-free number.

T - e i \‘.f' 4

. QUALITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 2182
SEQ# 0062 $ 0000035000 BA# 1 09-26-03209
ARy N e
3 = 7 UNTED REPUBLICANRIANCECO. <.t .. 141
A B -
g pate gf/&zﬁ 1-4288-1210
&) ’ s -
=i 3 182502
l - z’ vt 7 ¥ _DOLIAES ﬁ [=Zvey




FOR: UNIFORMED FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION POLIT

' FEC ID: C00254193 e o

s AF#: 1034

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $2250

MGMCOMP  19:06 EST o

e

- 5
. = -8 g

R R . T LI SOy Ty

QUALITY iS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 2182
SEQ# 001 $ 0000225000 BA# 1 09-30-03 20 9

\ . —

" UNIFORMED FIREFIGHTERS ASSN. scusmmnuscorvenvons 157
FIREPA oineomoaz | |

R N

RN} 5 g e o

PAY  Two Thousand Two Hundred Fifty and 00/100°7*

&
[ Tone FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
E oRoeR PO BOX 852182
STLOUIS, MO 631962182

k



THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE
975, 1904, JooT, jo)0
#_joz% 10%

DATE FILMED u@o@. CAMERA NO. k

CAMERAMAN _fsf
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